FAO Ms

Please

Denise Shaw

find attached our response letter for this application.

Best regards

Catalina PETERS

Aerodrome Safeguarding Engineer
Aerodrome Management- GWLUA

AIRBUS

Phone:
Mobile

+44(0)1244 522486
: +44(0)7793 905695

Fax: +44(0)1244 523388

mailto

:catalina.peters@airbus.com

Airbus

Operations Ltd.

Broughton site, Building 53

Cheste

r Road

Broughton
Flintshire CH4 ODR

United

Kingdom

From: Ruth Hughes [mailto:ruth.hughes@denbighshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 May 2015 1:58 PM

To: PETERS, Catalina

Subject: E-Mail Letter Consultation (statutory undertakers) - App ref 04/2015/0496

Please find attached document
(See attached file: E 2188929.DOC)

Dilyn ni ar Twitter: http://twitter.com/cyngorsDd Follow us on Twitter:
http://twitter.com/DenbighshireCC Ymwelwch a ni ar-lein ar
http://www.sirddinbych.gov.uk Visit us online at http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk Mae'r
wybodaeth a gynhwysir yn yr e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau a drosglwyddir gydag o
wedi eu bwriadu yn unig ar gyfer pwy bynnag y cyfeirir ef ato neu atynt. Os ydych wedi
derbyn yr e-bost hwn drwy gamgymeriad, hysbyswch yr anfonwr ar unwaith os gwelwch
yn dda. Mae cynnwys yr e-bost yn cynrychioli barn yr unigolyn(ion) a enwir uchod ac
nid yw o angenrheidrwydd yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Sir Ddinbych. Serch hynny, fel
Corff Cyhoeddus, efallai y bydd angen i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych ddatgelu'r e-bost hwn [neu
unrhyw ymateb iddo] dan ddarpariaethau deddfwriaethol. The information contained in
this e-mail message and any files transmitted with it is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the sender immediately. The contents of this e-mail represents the views of
the individual(s) named above and do not necessarily represent the views of Denbighshire
County Council. However, as a Public Body, Denbighshire County Council may be
required to disclose this e-mail [or any response to it] under legislative provisions.



mailto:catalina.peters@airbus.com
http://twitter.com/cyngorsDd
http://twitter.com/DenbighshireCC
http://www.sirddinbych.gov.uk/
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. If you have received them in error you must not use, copy or
disclose their content to any person. Please notify the sender immediately
and then delete this email from your system. This e-mail has been scanned
for viruses, but it is the responsibility of the recipient to conduct their
own security measures. Airbus Operations Limited is not liable for any loss
or damage arising from the receipt or use of this e-mail.

Airbus Operations Limited, a company registered in England and Wales,
registration number, 3468788. Registered office: Pegasus House, Aerospace
Avenue, Filton, Bristol, BS34 7PA, UK.



